ONTARIO BASEBALL ASSOCIATION

REP DIVISION
MEMORANDUM
TO: Rep Tournament Convenors
FROM: The Ontario Baseball Association
DATE: April 10,2024
RE: Select Teams Participating In Rep Tournaments

In 2024 Select teams can apply to enter Rep tournaments.

Select teams wishing to participate in any Rep Tournament must provide
the tournament host in advance with:

e proof of permission from their local association
e a Select roster
e Verification that coaches meet the certification requirements as
outlined on the OBA website.
o0 Any select team attending rep tournaments must meet the
rep coach certification requirements for AA and below at
the corresponding age group.

Acceptance of teams applying are at discretion of the local association
holding the tournament.

Teams participating must follow the rules in place for the type of event
they are participating in (IE: select teams participating in a rep
tournament must follow rep tournament rules).

Since Select teams typically span 2 years, they would not qualify for rep
minor aged tournaments unless all players on the roster are born in the
later year. |E: an 11U Select team with players born in 2013 and 2014 could
not participate in a rep minor tournament (10U) they would have to
participate in the rep major tournament (11U).

Questions? Reach out to us at

tournaments@playoba.ca

519.740.3900
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